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Legal Division
550 17th Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20429-9990

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation






	December 15, 2021

 
Memorandum to:         William E. Bestani
                                   	 Policy Analyst               
                                   	 Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
                                   	 Office of Management and Budget
 
From:   	             Manny Cabeza 
 Regulatory Counsel
                                     Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
			Legal Division
 

RE:  Non-substantive Revisions to FDIC Form 6710-07 “Application Pursuant to Section 19 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act”
[bookmark: _GoBack]The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation is submitting a request for a nonsubstantive revision to its currently approved information collection entitled “Application Pursuant to Section 19 of the Federal Deposit insurance Act” (OMB Control No. 3064-0018; Expiration Date: December 31, 2024) to provide a new address for the FDIC’s Dallas Regional Office and to remove the recently-closed Memphis Office from the roster.  The substance of the information collection has not changed and the above revisions to the form instructions are not substantive.
If you have questions, please let me know.  Thank you for your consideration.
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